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BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 PROCESS 

KRIEL POWER STATION LIME PLANT UPGRADE, MPUMALANGA PROVICE  

 

BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS REPLY FORM 
 

Return completed reply form to: Rozanne Els  

Fax:  086 684 0547 

Phone: 011 656 3237 

E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com    

Postal Address: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157 

 

Please provide your complete contact details: 

Name & Surname:  

Organisation & Designation:  

Postal Address:  

  

Telephone:  Fax:  

Mobile:  

E-mail:  

 

Would you like to register as an interested and affected party (I&AP)?  

(please tick the relevant box) 

YES  

NO  

Note: You are required to register as an I&AP to receive further correspondence regarding the BA process for the 

project. 

 

Please state your interest in the project (add additional pages if necessary): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please list your comments regarding the project (add additional pages if necessary): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please provide contact details of other persons who you regard as a potential interested or affected party: 

Name & Surname:  

Organisation & Designation:  

Postal Address:  

Telephone:  Fax:  

Mobile:  

E-mail:  
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:56 AM

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; rozanne@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-LO BA Notification Letter.pdf; Reply Form.pdf

Dear Landowner,

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime Plant facility at the
Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga Province. The proposed development
falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District
Municipality.

The affected properties to Kriel Power Station includes the following

» Driefontein 69, Portions 1, 3, 8, 9, 13, 15, 17, 30, 31 and 32

» Nooitgedacht 59, Portion 8

» Vaalpan 68, Portions 3 and 9

» Vlaklaagte 83, Portion 2

» Onverwacht 70, Portions 9 and Remainder of Portion 10

» Matla Power Station 141

Please refer to the attached Notification letter for further information.

Kind regards,

Rozanne Els

Public Participation Co-ordinator | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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www.winsms.co.za

WinSMS Delivery Report

To Name : 27728633338

To Cell Number : 27728633338

Date Sent : 12/20/2018 11:15

Scheduled Time :

Message Status : DELIVERED
Status Time : 12/20/2018 11:15

Message

Dear Mr Mahlangu, Thank you for taking the call from my colleague Rozanne from
Savannah Environmental.Savannah Env has been appointed by Eskom to undertake a
Basic Assessment for the upgrade of the Lime Plant at KrielPowerStation.We've been
informed that the Farm Onverwacht70,Portion 10 is owned by you.As part of the
Environmental Regulations (Law) we need to notify you,as an adjacent landowner,of
the project.Would you pls be so kind and confirm that your email address is mgm22
@gmail.com.Much appreciated.Nicolene Venter,SavannahEnvironmental (Office hours:
0116563237 or after hours 0833779112)
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:35 PM

To: A.J. van Niekerk

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU LO Notification Letter.pdf

Dear Mr AJ van Niekerk,

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
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http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=79e0ac7e-34df-b2b8-8abc-5c1b7080061a&parent_id=8c38… 1/3

Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 20/12/2018 12:34

Teams: Global Project: Kriel PS Lime Plant Upgrade BA
(SE2292)

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: A.J. van Niekerk <anest@absamail.co.za> 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment  

Body: Dear Mr AJ van Niekerk, 
 

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime
Plant facility at the Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga
Province. The proposed development falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local
Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District Municipality.

The affected properties to Kriel Power Station includes the following

»      Driefontein 69, Portions 1, 3, 8, 9, 13, 15, 17, 30, 31 and 32

»      Nooitgedacht 59, Portion 8

»      Vaalpan 68, Portions 3 and 9

»      Vlaklaagte 83, Portion 2

»      Onverwacht 70, Portions 9 and Remainder of Portion 10

»      Matla Power Station 141

 

Please refer to the attached Notification letter for further information. 

 

Kind regards, 
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User   

No Data

 Attachments

    (1 - 1 of 1)    

 Subject  Contact  Last
Modified   

Eskom Kriel PS LPU LO Notification Letter.pdf  20/12/2018
12:34
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 Contacts
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No Data
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Name  Organisation Email  

Andries Van Niekerk Vaalpan 68IS - Kriel ibethvniekerk@gmail.com

Wessel van Niekerk Vaalpan 68IS - Kriel ibethvniekerk@gmail.com

Nicolene Venter  nicolene@savannahsa.com
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Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Thursday,
14 February 2019)

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 11/02/2019 10:17

Teams: Global Contacts: Andries Van Niekerk

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: ibethvniekerk@gmail.com, anest@absamail.co.za 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, reuben@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Thursday, 14 February
2019) 

Body: Dear Mr Van Niekerk

 
With reference to our e-mail below in which we invited you to the Focus Group Meeting (FGM)
taking place on Tuesday, 12 February 2019 at 14h00, please be informed that due to unforseen
circumstances the meeting is postponed to Thursday, 14 February 2019 at 14h00. The venue,
Kwanala Hall, Kriel Power Station, stays unchanged. 
 
For easy reference, please find attached our original invitation to you, but please note that the
meeting date has changed to:

DATE:  Thursday, 14 February 2019

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information regarding this
FGM.
 
Kind regards, 
 

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant  |   Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  

 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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> From: Savannah Public Process  
> Date Sent: 06/02/2019 11:39 
> To: Mr. Andries Van Niekerk , anest@absamail.co.za 
> Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, reuben@savannahsa.com 
> Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Tuesday,
12 February 2019) 
>  

Dear Mr Van Niekerk,

 

Please find attached your invitation to the Focus Group Meeting taking place as follows:

 

DATE: Tuesday, 12 February 2019

 

TIME: 14h00

 

VENUE: Kwanala Hall, Kriel Power Station

 

Further regarding the purpose of the meeting is included in the attached invitaiton letter.

 

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
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Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment Process & Availability of
the Basic Assessment Report for review and comment

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 22/01/2019 11:12

Teams: Global Project: Kriel PS Lime Plant Upgrade BA
(SE2292)

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: Joseph Mahlangu <josephmahlangu@gmail.com>, mjm22trust@gmail.com 

Cc:  

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment Process & Availability of the Basic
Assessment Report for review and comment 

Body: Dear Mr Mahlangu,

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

Please refer to the attached Notification letter for further information. Also attached is the proof of
the Notification Letter sent to you by registered mail, for record purposes.

This e-mail also serves to notify you that the Basic Assessment Report is available for your review
and comment as from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019.

Please find attached the notification letter for further information. 

Do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information at this stage of the
Basic Assessment process.

Forward
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
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FW: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Invitation to Focus Group Meeting
(Tuesday, 12 February 2019)

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 11/02/2019 10:13

Teams: Global Contacts: Joseph Mahlangu

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: josephmahlangu@gmail.com, mjum22trust@gmail.com 

Cc:  

Bcc:  

Subject: FW: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Tuesday, 12
February 2019) 

Body:  
Dear Mr Mahlangu,

 
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
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> Date Sent: 06/02/2019 11:44 
> To: Mr. Joseph Mahlangu , mjum22trust@gmail.com 
> Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, reuben@savannahsa.com 
> Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Tuesday,
12 February 2019) 
>  

Dear Mr Mahlangu,

 

Please find attached your invitation to the Focus Group Meeting takin place as follows:

 

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
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Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Basic Assessment (BA) Process notification,
Availability of BA Report, Landowners map & Invitation to Focus Group Meeting

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 06/02/2019 10:54

Teams: Global Contacts: Cornelius Geel

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: Mr. Cornelius Giel <cornelius.geel@seritiza.com> 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, reuben@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Basic Assessment (BA) Process notification, Availability of
BA Report, Landowners map & Invitation to Focus Group Meeting 

Body: Dear Cornelius,

Thank you for taking my call this morning.

As mentioned during our telephone discussion, various properties adjacent to Eskom's Kriel Power
Station is registered in the name of Anglo Operations Ltd (as per Windeed information). We've
been informed yesterday that Seriti Coal is now the new property owners and that we can make
contact with you regarding the above-mentioned project.

Please find attached the following documents and map for your attention and perusal:

Basic Assessment Process notification letter to landowners - distributed November
2018
Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review and comment -
distributed 18 January 2019. Please note that the review and comment period ends
Monday, 18 February 2019. Should you wish to download the BA Report from
Savanna Environmental's website (http://www.savannahsa.com/public-
documents/other/kriel-power-station-lime-plant-upgrade/, herewith the Release Code
that is needed: bE67`E
Invitaiton to the Focus Group Meeting - Tuesday, 12 February 2019 at 14h00.

The Landowners Map will be send in a seperate e-mail shortly.
 
Cornelius, please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information

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
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Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Landowners map

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 06/02/2019 11:01

Teams: Global Project: Kriel PS Lime Plant Upgrade BA
(SE2292)

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: Cornelius Geel <cornelius.geel@seritiza.com> 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, reuben@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Landowners map 

Body: Dear Cornelius,

 
As per my e-mai below, please find herewith attached the landowners map. 
 
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

 
 

 
On 06/02/2019, 10:54, Savannah Public Process (publicprocess@savannahsa.com) wrote:

Dear Cornelius,

 

Thank you for taking my call this morning.

 

As mentioned during our telephone discussion, various properties adjacent to Eskom's Kriel
Power Station is registered in the name of Anglo Operations Ltd (as per Windeed
information). We've been informed yesterday that Seriti Coal is now the new property owners
and that we can make contact with you regarding the above-mentioned project.
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Please find attached the following documents and map for your attention and perusal:

 
Basic Assessment Process notification letter to landowners -
distributed November 2018

 
Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment - distributed 18 January 2019. Please note that the
review and comment period ends Monday, 18 February 2019.
Should you wish to download the BA Report from Savanna
Environmental's website (http://www.savannahsa.com/public-
documents/other/kriel-power-station-lime-plant-upgrade/, herewith the
Release Code that is needed: bE67`E

 
Invitaiton to the Focus Group Meeting - Tuesday, 12 February 2019
at 14h00.

 
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
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Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade:Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Thursday,
14 February 2019)

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 11/02/2019 10:22

Teams: Global Contacts: Cornelius Geel

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: cornelius.geel@seritiza.com 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, reuben@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade:Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Thursday, 14 February
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
> Date Sent: 06/02/2019 10:54 
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> To: Mr. Cornelius Giel  
> Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, reuben@savannahsa.com 
> Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Basic Assessment (BA) Process notification,
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
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Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Tuesday,
12 February 2019)

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 06/02/2019 11:23

Teams: Global Contacts: Tshepiso Temo

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: Tshepiso Temo <temotc@eskom.co.za> 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, reuben@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade: Invitation to Focus Group Meeting (Tuesday, 12 February
2019) 

Body: Dear Mr Temo,

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

To Name : 27834477891

To Cell Number : 27834477891

Date Sent : 2/5/2019 12:53

Scheduled Time :

Message Status : DELIVERED
Status Time : 2/5/2019 12:55

Message

Dear Zach-Thanks for taking my call.Would you pls be so kind and send me your
colleague's contact no at Anglo Coal.Kind Regards,Nicolene (Savannah
Environmental)



CORRESPONDENCE:  

INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (I&APS)  

 



Nicolene
Text Box
Sent to all I&APs on project database






  

 

 

 

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

 



1

Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:53 AM

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; rozanne@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-IAP BA Notification Letter.pdf; Reply Form.pdf

Dear Interested and Affected Party,

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

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 01/11/2018 10:53

Teams: Global Project: Kriel cooling water treatment facility

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To:  

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, rozanne@savannahsa.com 

Bcc: Edmund Jnr Muller <vierfontein@secunda.co.za>, Andries van Niekerk
<anest@absamail.co.za> 

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment  

Body: Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

 

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing
Lime Plant facility at the Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the
Mpumalanga Province. The proposed development falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni
Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District Municipality.

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

Public Participation Co-ordinator  |   Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  

 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-IAP BA Notification Letter.pdf 
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Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 01/11/2018 10:50

Teams: Global Project: Kriel PS Lime Plant Upgrade BA
(SE2292)

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To:  

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, rozanne@savannahsa.com 

Bcc: Sipho Chiume <sipho.chiume@energy.gov.za>, Thulie N Khumalo
<tkhumalo@environment.gov.za>, Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>, Stanley
Tshitwamulomoni <stanleyt@environment.gov.za>, Aubrey Tshivhandekano
<aubrey.tshivhandekano@dmr.gov.za>, Mercy Ralushai <ralushaim@dws.gov.za>, Sifiso Mkhize
<centralp@dwa.gov.za>, H. S. Mayisela <maiselahs@emalahleni.gov.za>, PT Mashaine
<mofokenglp@emalahleni.gov.za>, NP Mbamayi <officeofmm@emalahleni.gov.za>, Edwin Seitei
<seiteige@eskom.co.za>, Lulama Mxakaza <mxakazlp@eskom.co.za>, Precious Lekau
<lekaups@eskom.co.za>, Liyanda Mjingukena <mjingwlh@eskom.co.za>, Tinkie Holl
<tinkie.holl@eskom.co.za>, Gloria Moholi <moholing@eskom.co.za>, S Masoka
<infoardla@mpg.gov.za>, MC Theledi <mtheledi@mpg.gov.za>, Matsemela Moloi
<communicationdpwrt@mpg.gov.za>, M Mulaudzi <mulaudzim@dws.gov.za>, Benjamin Moduka
<bmoduka@mpg.gov.za>, Sk Mashilo <mm@nkangaladm.gov.za>, Naume Nkosi
<nkosinm@nkangaladm.gov.za>, Matsidiso Ogbobo <ogbogbo@caa.co.za>, Katie Smuts
<info@sahra.or.za>, Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za>, Sipo Moroane
<tntprojects78@gmail.com> 

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment  

Body: Dear Stakeholder, 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 7:56 AM

To: Belinda XXX

Cc: rozanne@savannahsa.com; nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: FW: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-IAP BA Notification Letter.pdf; Eskom Kriel PS LPU-LO BA

Notification Letter.pdf; Reply Form.pdf

Hi Belinda,

I omitted to attach the notificaiton letter.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

> From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
> Date Sent: 19/12/2018 07:50
> To: Belinda XXX <belinda@ululaflyash.com>
> Cc: rozanne@savannahsa.com, nicolene@savannahsa.com
> Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment
>

Dear Belinda,

With reference to the e-mail notification below which was sent to all the registered Interested and Affected Parties
(I&APs) on the Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade Basic Assessment process, please find attached notification
letter for your attention.

Belinda, would you please be so kind and provide us with the following information for inclusion on the project
database:

- Surname

Nicolene
Text Box
Ulula Flyash
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- Position at Ulula Ash

- Postal Address

- Office telephone number

- Office fax number

Please also confirm whether we can register Mr Altes van Zyl, General Manager: Ulula Ash, on the project
database. If so, please also forward his e-mail address to us.

Kind regards

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
> Date Sent: 01/11/2018 10:55
> To:
> Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com, rozanne@savannahsa.com
> Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment
>

Dear Landowner,
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The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime Plant facility at
the Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga Province. The proposed
development falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala
District Municipality.

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



 

18 January 2019 

 

Dear Stakeholder, 

 

 

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS 

 

KRIEL POWER STATION LIME PLANT UPGRADE, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE 

 

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd is proposing the upgrade of their existing Lime Plant facility at the Kriel Power 

Station, situated approximately 43km south of eMalahleni, Mpumalanga Province. The proposed 

upgrade falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the greater 

Nkangala District Municipality. 

 

The proposed works all occur within the boundary of the existing Kriel Power Station, which occurs on 

Portion 0 of Kriel Power Station 65, Portions 15 and 30 of the Farm Driefontein 69. In addition, adjacent 

properties to the Kriel Power Station which may be affected by the proposed project includes the 

following: 

 

» Driefontein 69, Portions 1, 3, 8, 9, 13, 15, 17, 30, 31 and 32; 

» Nooitgedacht 59, Portion 8; 

» Vaalpan 68, Portions 3 and 9;  

» Vlaklaagte 83, Portion 2; 

» Onverwacht 70, Portions 9 and Remainder of Portion 10; and 

» Matla Power Station 141. 

 

AVAILABILITY OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

As a registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), you are hereby notified that the Basic 

Assessment Report (BAR) and the draft Environmental Management Programme (EMPr) is available 

for your review and comment from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019, in 

accordance with regulation 40-44 of the EIA regulations (2014, as amended 2017), GNR 326 

published 07 April 2017. The report can be viewed at Kriel Public Library, cnr Quintin & Heinrich Street, 

Kriel and can also be downloaded from Savannah Environmental’s website 

(http://www.savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/). A release code will be required to 

download the report and the release code can be requested from our Public Participation Office 

at: publicprocess@savannahsa.com. 

 

http://www.savannahsa.com/public-documents/other/
mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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Kriel Power Station LPU: Basic Assessment Report available for review and comment

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 18/01/2019 17:05

Teams: Global Project: Kriel PS Lime Plant Upgrade BA
(SE2292)

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: nicolene@savannahsa.com 

Cc:  

Bcc: Obed Baloyi <obaloyi@environment.gov.za>, Tobile Bokwe <tobile.bokwe@eskom.co.za>, Victoria
Botha <bothav@nra.co.za>, Thoko Buthelezi <thokob@daff.gov.za>, Sipho Chiume
<sipho.chiume@energy.gov.za>, G.J. Claassen <rooiblom@mweb.co.za>, Fikile Guma
<gumaf@dws.gov.za>, Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za>, Tinkie Holl <tinkie.holl@eskom.co.za>,
Adele Jurgens <krielgolfclub@gmail.com>, Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>,
Thulie N Khumalo <tkhumalo@environment.gov.za>, Gawie Krugel
<gawie.krugel@angloamerican.com>, Michele Krugel <michelekrugel75@gmail.com>, Precious
Lekau <lekaups@eskom.co.za>, Vuyo Mahlati <info@afasa.org.za>, Mashudu Marubini
<mashuduma@daff.gov.za>, PT Mashaine <mofokenglp@emalahleni.gov.za>, Sandile Mashile
<environmental@emalahleni.gov.za>, Sk Mashilo <mm@nkangaladm.gov.za>, S Masoka
<infoardla@mpg.gov.za>, H. S. Mayisela <maiselahs@emalahleni.gov.za>, NP Mbamayi
<officeofmm@emalahleni.gov.za>, Mbali Mhlana <nhlengmm@eskom.co.za>, Gugu Mhlongo
<mhlongog2@dws.gov.za>, Liyanda Mjingukena <mjingwlh@eskom.co.za>, Sifiso Mkhize
<centralp@dwa.gov.za>, Benjamin Moduka <bmoduka@mpg.gov.za>, Bethuel Moeng
<moengkb@eskom.co.za>, Gloria Moholi <moholing@eskom.co.za>, Refilwe Mokobodi
<mokobomr@eskom.co.za>, Matsemela Moloi <communicationdpwrt@mpg.gov.za>, Sipo Moroane
<tntprojects78@gmail.com>, M Mulaudzi <mulaudzim@dws.gov.za>, Edmund Jnr Muller
<vierfontein@secunda.co.za>, Lulama Mxakaza <mxakazlp@eskom.co.za>, Erald Nkabinde
<nkabindeej@emalahle.gov.za>, Naume Nkosi <nkosinm@nkangaladm.gov.za>, Matsidiso Ogbobo
<ogbogbo@caa.co.za>, Priya Pillay <pillayp@nra.co.za>, Mercy Ralushai
<ralushaim@dws.gov.za>, Edwin Seitei <seiteige@eskom.co.za>, Katie Smuts <info@sahra.or.za>,
Jeanette Soko <krielibrary@gmail.com>, Coen Stoltz <coenstoltz02@gmail.com>, Tshepiso Temo
<temotc@eskom.co.za>, MC Theledi <mtheledi@mpg.gov.za>, Stanley Tshitwamulomoni
<stanleyt@environment.gov.za>, Aubrey Tshivhandekano <aubrey.tshivhandekano@dmr.gov.za>,
Andries van Niekerk <anest@absamail.co.za>, Wessel van Niekerk <ibethvniekerk@gmail.com>,
SP Xulu <rmadalane@mpg.gov.za>, Belinda XXX <belinda@ululaflyash.com>, Michael Yorke-Hart
<yorkehm@nra.co.za>, Zodwa Zimu <zimuz@eskom.co.za> 

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU: Basic Assessment Report available for review and comment 

Body: Dear Stakeholder,

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd is proposing the upgrade of their existing Lime Plant facility at the Kriel
Power Station, situated approximately 43km south of eMalahleni, Mpumalanga Province. The

Forward
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proposed upgrade falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the
greater Nkangala District Municipality.

The proposed works all occur within the boundary of the existing Kriel Power Station, which occurs
on Portion 0 of Kriel Power Station 65, Portions 15 and 30 of the Farm Driefontein 69. 

This e-mail serves to notify you that the Basic Assessment Report is available for your review and
comment from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019.

Please find attached the notification letter for further information.

Kind regards, 

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultnat  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |  Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547  

 

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 

 Show Plain Text 

Attachments: SE2120 EIAR Notification Let Final.pdf 

 Activities

    (0 - 0 of 0)    

 Subject  Status  Contact Due Date
 

Assigned
User   

No Data

 Attachments

    (1 - 1 of 1)    

 Subject  Contact  Last
Modified   

SE2120 EIAR Notification Let Final.pdf  18/01/2019
17:05

 Accounts

    (0 - 0 of 0)    

Account Name  Town/City  Phone   

No Data

 Contacts

    (0 - 0 of 0)    

Name  Organisation Email  

No Data

edit

Create

Create

© 2012 SugarCRM Inc.

Projects Organisations Stakeholders Calendar Emails more Sava

Search

http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?entryPoint=download&id=586b4ff8-46a7-b410-400c-5c41eb59a04a&type=Notes
javascript:showSubPanel('meetings','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_meetings_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=meetings&Emails_meetings_CELL_ORDER_BY=name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('meetings','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_meetings_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=meetings&Emails_meetings_CELL_ORDER_BY=status&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('meetings','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_meetings_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=meetings&Emails_meetings_CELL_ORDER_BY=date_start&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('meetings','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_meetings_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=meetings&Emails_meetings_CELL_ORDER_BY=assigned_user_name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('notes','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_notes_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=notes&Emails_notes_CELL_ORDER_BY=name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('notes','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_notes_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=notes&Emails_notes_CELL_ORDER_BY=contact_name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('notes','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_notes_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=notes&Emails_notes_CELL_ORDER_BY=date_modified&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Notes&action=DetailView&record=586b4ff8-46a7-b410-400c-5c41eb59a04a
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?entryPoint=download&id=586b4ff8-46a7-b410-400c-5c41eb59a04a&type=Notes
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DNotes%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D586b4ff8-46a7-b410-400c-5c41eb59a04a
javascript:showSubPanel('accounts','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_accounts_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=accounts&Emails_accounts_CELL_ORDER_BY=name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('accounts','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_accounts_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=accounts&Emails_accounts_CELL_ORDER_BY=billing_address_city&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('accounts','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_accounts_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=accounts&Emails_accounts_CELL_ORDER_BY=phone_office&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('contacts','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_contacts_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=contacts&Emails_contacts_CELL_ORDER_BY=name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
http://www.sugarcrm.com/
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DHome%26action%3Dindex
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Project&action=index
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3Dindex
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3Dindex
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Calendar&action=index
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Emails&action=index
javascript: void(0);
javascript: void(0);


2/25/2019 Kriel Power Station LPU: Basic Assessment Report available for review and comment » Emails » Savannah Environmental CRM

http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac… 3/3

 Print  Back to top

 Email Stakeholders

    (1 - 10 of 62)    

Name  Organisation Email  

Obed Baloyi Department of
Environmental Affairs OBaloyi@environment.gov.za

Tobile Bokwe Eskom Holdings SOC
Ltd Tobile.Bokwe@eskom.co.za

Victoria Botha South African National
Roads Agency Limited bothav@nra.co.za

Victoria Botha South African National
Roads Agency Limited bothav@nra.co.za

Thoko Buthelezi
Department of
Agriculture, Forestry &
Fisheries

thokob@daff.gov.za

Thoko Buthelezi
Department of
Agriculture, Forestry &
Fisheries

thokob@daff.gov.za

Sipho Chiume Department of Energy sipho.chiume@energy.gov.za

G.J. Claassen Rooiblom Boerdery
(Pty) Ltd rooiblom@mweb.co.za

Sanele Dlamini Department of Water
and Sanitation Centralp@dwa.gov.za

Fikile Guma Department of Water
and Sanitation GumaF@dws.gov.za

 Users

    (0 - 0 of 0)    

Name  User Name  Email  Phone   

No Data

 Projects

    (1 - 1 of 1)    

Name  Assigned To Start Date:  End Date:   

Kriel PS Lime Plant Upgrade BA
(SE2292) Gabriele Stein 29/10/2018 29/04/2019

edit

edit

edit

edit

edit

edit

edit

edit

edit

edit

Select

Create

edit

© 2012 SugarCRM Inc.

Projects Organisations Stakeholders Calendar Emails more Sava

Search

javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:showSubPanel('contacts_snip','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_contacts_snip_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=contacts_snip&Emails_contacts_snip_CELL_ORDER_BY=name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D844aa803-6113-8096-1663-5afd203644ba
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3Ddafcdfc2-b304-e235-9359-5050840bfae3
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D5c195b97-74a4-4446-0df6-5bd6fc569710
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D8cc3b4e6-a73f-026f-e353-503f5a19bd47
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3Da0c1fd41-ea3b-8007-f6bf-5c1ce4e40f48
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3De9e70eed-c453-630c-5052-50a53b33a415
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D69ff9d79-2d29-9335-43dc-5069959bd79c
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3De9e70eed-c453-630c-5052-50a53b33a415
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3Dce83d98b-2af5-c86f-8d5b-503f713f183f
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D2302bb83-2c2d-5595-d53f-503f67a83ea7
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D439b5031-542f-3d36-36c4-5c3f4b81b2cd
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D2302bb83-2c2d-5595-d53f-503f67a83ea7
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3Dd0ac06d3-809e-15c8-91e1-5bd7f8e25fda
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D46d2d0de-9926-e3f3-9d82-505081de9374
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3De3bbda8b-b265-7cea-654d-5bd6fc1c2f5d
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3Dd7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3Db22ed325-648c-09ba-7990-516d1762b4f9
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D99b2e2df-a697-0bb2-f9a5-560d2165fa27
javascript:void(0);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DContacts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D144edb63-cf47-73d9-3880-5c1b4072a665
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?action=ajaxui#ajaxUILoc=index.php%3Fmodule%3DAccounts%26action%3DDetailView%26record%3D99b2e2df-a697-0bb2-f9a5-560d2165fa27
javascript:void(0);
javascript:showSubPanel('users','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_users_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=users&Emails_users_CELL_ORDER_BY=name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('users','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_users_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=users&Emails_users_CELL_ORDER_BY=user_name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('users','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_users_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=users&Emails_users_CELL_ORDER_BY=email1&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('users','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_users_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=users&Emails_users_CELL_ORDER_BY=phone_work&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('project','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_project_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=project&Emails_project_CELL_ORDER_BY=name&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('project','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_project_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=project&Emails_project_CELL_ORDER_BY=estimated_start_date&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
javascript:showSubPanel('project','/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=5742e273-38ca-2a6e-f552-5c41ebda0bd9&parent_id=d7ac821a-be58-03ec-8e75-5bd6fc21e6c9&parent_module=Accounts&Emails_project_CELL_offset=&inline=true&to_pdf=true&action=SubPanelViewer&subpanel=project&Emails_project_CELL_ORDER_BY=estimated_end_date&layout_def_key=Emails',true);
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Project&action=DetailView&record=741e658f-8fa4-a8a3-6f90-5bd6fb9f2171
http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Users&action=DetailView&record=caee000d-f5a9-9f4e-a907-5031ed1537da
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

 

Ms Robert Davel 

General Manager 

Agri Mpumalanga 

Postnet Suite 1869 

Private Bag X9013 

ERMELO 

2350 

 

 

By Registered Mail 

 

Dear Mr Davel, 

 

 

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS 

KRIEL POWER STATION LIME PLANT UPGRADE, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE 

 

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime 

Plant facility at the Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga 

Province. The proposed development falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality 

and within the greater Nkangala District Municipality.  

 

In terms of Regulation 43(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this letter serves to inform you 

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for Agri Mpumalanga’s review and written 

comments, and a CD containing the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving Agri Mpumalanga’s written comment/s on the BAR within the 

30-day review period but not later that the closing date of the review period, i.e. Monday, 

18 February 2019. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 

Public Participation and Social Consultation 

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
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From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:32 PM

To: 'robert.mpl@mweb.co.za'

Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant

Upgrade

Attachments: POD BAR AgriMpumalanga - DAVEL Robert.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'robert.mpl@mweb.co.za'

'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Robert Davel Read: 2/25/2019 9:51 AM

Dear Mr Davel,

With reference to our notification to Agri Mpumalanga that the Basic Assessment Report for the Lime Plant Upgrade
Project at Kriel Power Station is available for comment, we noticed that we have not yet received written comment
on the Basic Assessment Report from your Organisation.

This e-mail serves to enquire whether we can expect written comments from your Organisation soon as the review
and comment period ended on Monday, 18 February 2019 by close of business.

Should your Organisation not have any comments, please inform us accordingly.

Kind regards,
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publicprocess

From: Robert Davel <robert.mpl@mweb.co.za>

To: 'publicprocess'

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 9:51 AM

Subject: Read: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime

Plant Upgrade

Your message

To: robert.mpl@mweb.co.za
Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'
Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant Upgrade
Sent: 2019-02-22 13:32

was read on 2019-02-25 09:48.



2/25/2019 Kriel Power Station LPU: Basic Assessment Report available for review and comment - Release Code » Emails » Savannah Environmen…

http://savannahsa.sugar-crm.co.za/index.php?module=Emails&action=DetailView&record=f0c90545-7907-0ad4-9a83-5c41f140524a&parent_id=28df8… 1/2

Kriel Power Station LPU: Basic Assessment Report available for review and comment -
Release Code

Assigned to: Savannah Public Process Date Sent: 18/01/2019 17:31

Teams: Global Contacts: Samantha Ralston-Paton

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 

To: Ms. Samantha Ralston-Paton <energy@birdlife.org.za> 

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com 

Bcc:  

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU: Basic Assessment Report available for review and comment - Release
Code 

Body: Dear Samantha,

As requested, please find herewith the Release Code to download the BAR for the above-
mentioned project:

Release Code: bE67`E

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant  |  Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 

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

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:34 PM

To: 'energy@birdlife.org.za'

Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant

Upgrade

Dear Ms Ralston-Paton,

With reference to our notification to BirdLife SA that the Basic Assessment Report for the Lime Plant Upgrade Project
at Kriel Power Station is available for comment, we noticed that we have not yet received written comment on the
Basic Assessment Report from your Organisation.

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

 

Mr Constant Hoogstad 

Programme Manager 

Endangered Wildlife Trust 

Building K2 

Pinelands Office Park 

Ardeer Road 

MODDERFONTEIN 

1609 

 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Hoogstad, 

 

 

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

that the Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is available for Endangered Wildlife Trust’s (EWT) review and 

written comments, and a CD containing the BAR is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that BAR’s review period is from Friday, 18 January 2019 to Monday, 18 February 2019 

and we are looking forward receiving EWT’s written comment/s on the BAR within the 30-day review 

period but not later that the closing date of the review period, i.e. Monday, 18 February 2019. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:37 PM

To: 'constanth@ewt.org.za'

Cc: 'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Subject: Request for Comments - Basic Assessment Report: Kriel Power Station Lime Plant

Upgrade

Attachments: POD BAR EWT - RALSTON-PATON Samantha.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'constanth@ewt.org.za'

'Mr Reuben Maroga'

Constant Hoogstad Read: 2/22/2019 3:09 PM

Dear Mr Hoogstad,

With reference to our notification to EWT that the Basic Assessment Report for the Lime Plant Upgrade Project at
Kriel Power Station is available for comment, we noticed that we have not yet received written comment on the
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



1ST REMINDER COMMENTS RECIVED

Mr Robert Davel General Manager Postnet Suite 1869

Private Bag X9013

ERMELO

2350

Tel.: 017 819 1295

E-mail: robert.mpl@mweb.co.za

1 x CD

Registered Mail E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None received

Ms Samantha Ralston-Paton Birds & Renewable Energy

Manager

E-mail: energy@birdlife.org.za RELEASE CODE TO BE E-MAIL

AFTER NOTIFICATION LETTER

SENT

E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None received

Mr Constant Hoogstad Programme Manager Building K2

Pinelands Office Park

Ardeer Road

MODDERFONTEIN

1609

Tel.: 011 372 3600 / 608 4682

Mobile: 082 334 4176

E-mail: constanth@ewt.org.za

1 x CD

Courier

Waybill No.: 1309086284
E-mail sent on 22 Feb

2019
None received

Mr John Geeringh Senior Environmental Advisor COLLECT AT SAVANNAH

ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICES

Tel.: 011 516 7233

Fax: 086 661 4064

Cell: 083 632 7663

E-mail: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za

1 x CD

COLLECT AT SAVANNAH'S

OFFICES (as per agreement)

Head Office

No reminder e-mail sent

ESKOM HOLDINGS SOC LTD

ENDANGERED WILDLIFE TRUST

BIRDLIFE SOUTH AFRICA

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE

KRIEL POWER STATION LIME PLANT UPGRADE, MPUMALANGA PROVINCEE

TITLE NAME SURNAME POSITION DELIVERY ADDRESS CONTACT DETAILS
REPORT FORMAT & METHOD OF

DISTRIBUTION

COMMENTS

(Follow-ups & confirmation of receipt)

DISTRIBUTION OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORTS TO ORGANS OF STATE FOR COMMENT

AGRI Mpumalanga


